

Memo

To: PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD/TREE BOARD
From: Curt J. Nedved Parks Manager
CC: Jennifer Wills
Date: 8-10-16
Re: BOARD REPORT FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 16TH 2016 THROUGH AUGUST 6TH 2016

TREE BOARD REPORT

- Removed 8 trees
- Machine ground 25 stumps
- Chipped brush and hauled debris at Golf course
- Completed 2 site inspections
- Responded to 2 afterhours calls
- Pruned 118 trees
- Water truck, gator bags and hand watered 1137 trees
- Calls of aphid complaints on multiple species of trees

TREE CITY USA®

Name this Park?



PARKS BOARD REPORT

- Mowing routes have slowed dramatically

- Vandalism costs of \$853 for this period
- 17th Nichols and Hemlock rest room drains destroyed and flooded
- Continue to prepare softball fields for summer leagues
- Concerts in the park continue
- Completed RA Long center plaza area, sod and mulch installed
- Repaired main line irrigation break under front steps of Library
- Hanging baskets installed on Commerce
- Irrigation to baskets has been challenge from install
- Received donation of 3 large goldfish that were placed in pond on Asian Island
- Park use is very high and have increased weekend rest room and trash hours
- Weed whipping and edging done throughout the City
- Watered Tennant Way planters with water truck 2 times weekly
- Salvaged trees from Water dept. and planted at McClellan Art Center
- Commerce tree lighting has been repaired and are now all working
- Asian Island plant material has been pruned and sheared